

| Minutes | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|------|-----------------|--|--|--|
| MEETING TYPE | NG TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Medical Oversight Meeting | | | | | |
| DATE | September 6th, 2023 | TIME | 1:30 PM EST | | | |
| LOCATION | Virtual/In Person | ROOM | Zoom/Room 547CE | | | |

| Men | nbers | | | | | | Ex- | Officio Members |
|-----|---|------|----------------------------------|--|--|---|--|---|
| Р | Chris Lokits-Chair | Р | Dr. Dave Gelbart | Р | Michael Wiggins | | Jeremy Jeffery | |
| Р | Brandon Johnson | Р | Brian Lawson | | | | Р | Dr. Walt Lubbers |
| Р | Brent Turvey-Vice Chair | Р | Dr. Jeff Thurman | | 7 Total Members | ; 4= Quorum | Р | Eddie Slone |
| # | Item | Disc | Discussion/Issue Actio | | Action/Responsi | Action/Responsible Party | | |
| 1 | 1 Call to Order | | Officially call meeting to order | | | Meeting was called to order at 1331 EST. | | |
| 2 | 2 Roll Call Check ro | | ck roll and ensure quorum | | Quorum was established with seven (7) present with audio and visual capabilities. | | | |
| 3 | 3 Approval of Minutes Medical Oversight 1) July 12th, 2023 | | | | Motion to accept the meeting minutes by Dr. Jeff Thurman and seconded by Brent Turvey. Motion carries. | | | |
| 4 | Public Comment | | | | | | | |
| Old | Business/Updates | | | | | | | |
| 5 | Interfacility ALS Transfer workgroup Members: • Dr. Thurman, Dr. Gelbart, & Michael Wiggins | | | Board with the resource for EM | ment 1S sei | nd the document discussed to the cioned changes to put this out as a rvices to use by Brent Turvey. Thurman. Motion carries. | | |
| 6 | From Education Committee-Review of Scope of Practice, approved at the Special Called meeting. | | | Motion to update the spreadsheet guidance document with the changes discussed by Dr. Jeff Thurman and seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carries. | | | | |
| 7 | MIH-CP Regulation Review Update from the Board | | | This was passed by the Board. | | | | |
| 8 | Drug Assisted Intubation/Rapid Sequence Intubation | | | | | we should supp a recommendat only protocols f in KY. Motion to this data. Secon | ort intion of the control of the con | m the Board on discussion on what the state of KY. Dr. Lubbers makes on pausing on approving sedative year and do a comprehensive study in a workgroup to formally study Brent. Discussion: The data studied rries. Workgroup members: Dr. Jeff |

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.

| | | | Thurman, Brandon Johnson, Brian Lawson |
|-------|---|------------------------|---|
| New E | Business/Updates | | |
| 9 | Medical Director Regulation/Qualifications | | Dr. Lubbers is asking the Committee to undertake and review the Medical Director qualifications and regulation 202 KAR 7:801. Request for a workgroup by Dr. Lubbers. Motion to examine the issue of the medical director regulation and qualifications by Brandon Johnson and seconded by Brent Turvey. Motion carries. Workgroup: Dr. Walt Lubbers, Brent Turvey, Dr. Jeff Thurman. |
| 10 | Wilderness and Protocol/Review Schedule | | We're asking for the committee to approve proposed regulations that have been drawn up in regards to the Wilderness Specialty. Concerns were addressed. Motion to approve with amendments by Brent Turvey and seconded by Brian Lawson. Discussion: This would only be in reference to the WP-C text as noted. Motion carries. |
| | | | Motion to accept the scope of practice document as is from Brandon Johnson and seconded by Brent Turvey. Motion carries. |
| 11 | Adjournment | Next Meeting Date: TBD | Motion to adjourn by Brent Turvey and seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 1802 EST. |

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.